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Question # Reference Contractor’s Questions Government Responses 

1 OBAA 14-003/Call 0022 Has a contractor performed similar work to this for 

the government in the past?  If available, please 

provide the incumbent contract number  

This is a new requirement.  Not presently 

being performed.  

2 OBAA 14-003/Section 6.2, Pages 24-

25 

Are we required to submit the non-disclosure 

agreement under Call 0022 as described in section 

6.2 of the BAA 14-003? 

Yes, for this Call, Company to Company 

Agreement will be applicable.  Please 

submit the attachment with your White 

Paper submission.   Upon receipt, a 

countersigned copy will be provided to each 

offeror 

 

3 OBAA 14-003/Section 5.3, Pages 14-

15 

What are the word count specifications for the 

white paper? We have been unable to locate the 

Attachment A template. 

Attachment A is identified on pages 32-33 

of the OBAA.   To assist, the word version 

of the OBAA is attached so that Attachment 

A can be downloaded.  Please contact the 

BAA Portal Help Desk should you require 

assistance when submitting your response.    

4 OBAA 14-003/Call 22, Page 3, 

Section 4.1.2.2 first paragraph 

Page 3, section 4.1.2.2, first paragraph, phrase 

“results-proven technology solutions for more 

efficient pathogen characterization”  With regards 

to the technology readiness level, can you provide 

further guidance on the scope of the BAA? Are 

projects at the concept/proof of concept stage (TRL 

2/3) acceptable? 

 

 

Yes, projects with TRLs 2/3 are acceptable. 

5 OBAA 14-003/Call 0022, page 4, #6, 

Anticipated Ceiling 

Would you kindly provide a rough budget estimate 

for this announcement? 

Approximately $3M-$4M has been 

budgeted in FY 18 for Call 19 however the 

funding is not assured.   If funding is not 

available at time the evaluations are 

completed and award(s) are recommended,  

award(s)can be made from projects selected 

from this OBAA Call for up to one year of 



 

 

the award notification date. 

 


